City of Concord, New Hampshire

PURCHASING DIVISION

COMBINED OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FACILITY
311 NORTH STATE STREET
CONCORD, NH 03301
(603) 230-3664  FAX: (603) 230-3656

www.concordnh.gov/Purchasing

February 14, 2012

ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR
RFP17-12
LEASE OF CITY OWNED PROPERTY OFF OF WEST LOCKE ROAD, CONCORD, NH

TO ALL FIRMS OF RECORD: This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding and
contract documents and technical specifications for the project named above. The following
changes, additions and clarifications are made to the original Contract Documents:

1. Pre-Proposal Meeﬁng Sign-In Sheet. A copy of the sign-in sheet from the non-
mandatory pre-proposal meeting held at 11:00 am on February 10, 2012 is attached for
your review and records.

2. Question: Will the proposal review process include interviews?

Answer: After reviewing proposals, the City may elect to interview the top three
candidates.

3. Question: Am I required to accommodate the model airplane club in the proposal?
And should the land they use be deducted from the leasehold?

Answer: There is no requirement by the City to include the area used by the airplane
club in the lease proposal. This land should not be deducted from the proposal, but
proposers may negotiate a separate agreement with the club for the subleasing of a
portion of the property. The land the club uses would not need to stay in its current
location, this is really between the airplane club and the proposer to negotiate. Whether or
not a proposer accommodates the club is not a criteria in the City’s scoring of proposals.
The use of the property by the airplane club through a sublease contract has been
determined by the Society for the Protection of New Hampshire Forests to be a permitted
use of the land under the terms of the conservation easement.



4. Question: Conservation Easement and Restrictive Easement deeds — these were not
attached, can these be found online? If not please forward a copy.

Answer: These documents are posted on the City’s FTP site at
ftp://my.concordnh.gov/pub/purchasing.

5. Question: Sublease 30 acres — if we are the lessee we may want to lease more initially, is
this possible? If the sublease cannot exceed 30 acres is that the total or per sublease?

Answer: The area proposed for sublease cannot exceed 30 acres.

6. Question: Page 7 Section G Evidence of Financial Capability — what documentation is
required?

Answer: Financial statement — this will not become public record. This is essentially the
same as item asked for in question #4 “Personal Financial Statement”

7 Question: Page 8 Section B ii ‘Personal Financial Statement’ — with Millican Nurseries
Inc. submitting the proposal is a personal statement needed as well or just corporate?

Answer: The corporate record is acceptable.

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE PROPOSER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF
ADDENDUM ONE, TWO, THREE AND FOUR AS PART OF THE PROPOSAL
SUBMISSION.
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